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Vladimir BulatovicVladimir Bulatovic Vladimir BulatovicVladimir Bulatovic

From: Chris Hayman <Chris.Hayman@digicelgroup.com>

Sent: 23 May 2014 16:57

To: Vladimir Bulatovic

Cc: Russell Richardson; jayne.woollard@time4lime.com; bill.mccabe@time4lime.com; 

frans.vandendries@time4lime.com; david.burnstein@time4lime.com; 

regulatory@lime.com; Chris Hayman; Raul Nicholson-Coe; Andrew Gorton; 

Consultations

Subject: Digicel Response to NGN Routing Enquiry with Respect to Transit Fee Costs

Attachments: 220514 Digicel Response to NGN Routing Enquiry with Respect to Transit Fee 

Costs.pdf

Vladimir, 

 

As per your request, resent. 

 

Regards, 

Chris Hayman | CEO 

Mobile: +13453266000 | Fax: +13456233329 

Digicel Cayman Limited | Regatta Office Park | Leeward One 

1158A West Bay Road | P.O. Box 700 | KY1-1107 | Grand Cayman | Cayman Islands 

 

 
 

From: Vladimir Bulatovic [mailto:Vladimir.Bulatovic@icta.ky]  

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 10:59 AM 
To: Chris Hayman 

Cc: Russell Richardson; Consultations; Raul Nicholson-Coe; Andrew Gorton 
Subject: RE: Digicel Response to NGN Routing Enquiry with Respect to Transit Fee Costs 

 

Chris 

 

I note that Digicel has submitted its response only to the Authority. 

In accordance with the ICTA letter dated 17 April 2014, Digicel is required to send its response to the distribution list 

for this proceeding at the same time it is sent to the Authority. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Dr Vladimir Bulatovic 

Senior Economist 
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Information and Communications Technology Authority (ICTA) 

Cayman Islands 

Fixed: (345) 746-9612 

Fax: (345) 945-8284 

www.icta.ky   

 

From: Chris Hayman [mailto:Chris.Hayman@digicelgroup.com]  

Sent: 22 May 2014 19:35 

To: Mark Connors 
Cc: Russell Richardson; Consultations; Raul Nicholson-Coe; Andrew Gorton 

Subject: Digicel Response to NGN Routing Enquiry with Respect to Transit Fee Costs 

 

Mark, 

  

Please Digicel’s response attached. 

  

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

 

 
  

 

 
Notice of Confidentiality: 
 
The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to 
receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. 








